
From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 10/10/2012 11:36:04 AM
To: Simon, Timothy A. (timothy.simon@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: FW: Ca PSC commissioner Simon on Tony Earley

FYI

---- Original Message-----
From: Bottorff, Thomas E
Sent: Tuesday, October 09,2012 5:39 PM
To: Cherry, Brian K
Subject: FW: Ca PSC commissioner Simon on Tony Earley

Brian,
Fyi; Please let Commissioner Simon know that we appreciated his comment. 
Tom

---- Original Message-----
From: Foley, Beth
Sent: Tuesday, October 09,2012 3:59 PM 
To: Earley Jr., Anthony 
Cc: Bottorff, Thomas E
Subject: FW: Ca PSC commissioner Simon on Tony Earley

Tony -1 believe you know Scott from NEI. (He's the SVP of Communications.) He shared some feedback he 
heard about you. No surprises, although always nice to hear I am sure.

-bmf

---- Original Message-----
From: PETERSON, Scott [mailto:isp@nei.orgl 
Sent: Monday, October 08, 2012 11:02 AM 
To: Foley, Beth
Subject: Ca PSC commissioner Simon on Tony Earley

I'm at a policy event with PSC commissioner Timothy Simon talking about risk assessment and discussing San 
Bruno. He volunteered that Tony is doing a terrific job changing the safety culture at PGE. Wanted to share that 
data point with you.

Scott

Sent from my iPhone
This electronic message transmission contains information from the Nuclear Energy Institute, Inc. The 
information is intended solely for the use of the addressee and its use by any other person is not authorized. If you 
are not the intended recipient, you have received this communication in error, and any review, use, disclosure,
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copying or distribution of the contents of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 
electronic transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone or by electronic mail and 
permanently delete the original message.

IRS Circular 230 disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS and other taxing 
authorities, we inform you that any tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not 
intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties that may be imposed 
on any taxpayer or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter 
addressed herein.

Sent through mail.messaging.microsoft.com
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